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Anil Kaul

From: Rakesh Mathur <Rakesh.Mathur@nielseniq.com>
Sent: 24 November 2022 17:01
To: balkishan.kumar@market-xcel.com
Cc: Anil Kaul; bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com; Omkar Vaidya; Shriya Nayak
Subject: Re: IN2209131419 || Project: POME || timeline

#Added CS team in mail chain# 
 
Thanks Balkishan. 
Mr. Omkar is the contact person from CS team, please reach out to him if you have any query. 
 
@Omkar Vaidya: Balkishan from Market Xcel is the contact person for STG programming. They will share 
the test link by Monday EOD. Please share the required material with him. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Rakesh Mathur 
Data Analysist 
Setup and Delivery (SUD) 
Consumer Intelligence Operations 
India 
NielsenIQ.com 
Follow NielsenIQ: 
LinkedIn | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube 
 

From: Balkishan Kumar <balkishan.kumar@market-xcel.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 4:52 PM 
To: Rakesh Mathur <Rakesh.Mathur@nielseniq.com> 
Cc: Anil Kaul <anilkaul@market-xcel.com>; bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com> 
Subject: RE: IN2209131419 || Project: POME || timeline  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Rakesh, 
  
We have reviewed the Questionnaire & we will share the test link by Monday EOD. e.g., on 28th November 
  
  

Thanks & Regards 

Balkishan 
  


